CHZMHILL TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Sheryl Bailey, Business Colusa Unified School District
Manager,

Phone No.: 530-458-7791 Date: March 10, 2011

Call From:  Fatuma Yusuf Time: 10:50 AM

Message

Taken By: Fatuma Yusuf

Subject: School bus routes

Sheryl took my name, email and fax # and said she’d send me a document with street
addresses listed. She emailed the information shortly after | got off the phone with her.
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From: Sheryl Bailey [sbailey@colusa.k12.ca.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:12 AM
To: Yusuf, Fatuma/SAC

Subject: Bus Routes for 10-11

Attachments: 2011.1.10 BUS ROUTES 10-11.pdf

See attached...

Sheryl Bailey

Business Manager

Colusa Unified School District
745 10th Street

Colusa, CA 95932
530-458-7791 x14119

530-458-4030 fax
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BUS ROUTES FOR 2010/2011

AM Route #1 AM Route #2
sSTOP TIME LOCATION STOP | TIME LOCATION
1 6:47 3656 River Road i 7:18 1638 Wilson Rd.
2 6:51 4378 River Road 2 7:21 Lurline Scales K-3 Only
3 6:35 4542 River Road 3 7:23 Ranch Rd. / Lurline K-8 only
4 7:20 1957 Dry Slough Rd. Farnsworth Ranch 4 7:27 Fruitvale / Hwy 45
3 7:34 Greens Apartments K-6 Only 5 7:28 3556 Hwy. 45
6 733 Gardens Apartments K3 Oaly & 7:31 Hand In Hand Infant Center
7 7:39 Florimond / Couniry Club K-8 only 7 7:33 4040 Hwy. 45
8 7:43 Country Club / Woodhaven K-8 only 8 7:38 3843 Hwy. 45
9 744 Wescott / Walnut Tree Dr. 9 7:42 North Ave. / Hwy, 45
10 7:48 Burchfield 10 7:43 Neva/ Hwy. 45 K-8 only
11 7.52 Egling il 7:48 Egling
12 7:56 High School 12 7:54 Burchfield
i3 7:59 High School

Wednesday afternoon routes begin 30 minutes earlier.

PM Route
STOP TIME LOCATION
1 2:20 Burchfield pick-up 1-3 Only
2 2:25 Gardens Apartments 1-3 Only
3 2:30 14%/ Clay 1-3 only
4 2:35 Lurline Scales 1-3 only
5 2:45 Egling pick-up
6 2:50 Burchfield pick-up
7 2:55 3"/ Victoria Way 1-8 Only
5 2:58 Wescott / Walnut Tree D,
g 259 Country Club [ Woodhaven 1-8 Only
10 3:02 Florimond / Country Club 1-8 Ounly
i1 3:04 Greens Apartments 1-6 only
12 3:09 1638 Wilson Rd.
13 3:14 High School
14 3:20 3556 Hwy. 45
13 3:27 4040 Hwy. 45
16 331 3843 Hwv 45
17 3:34 Fruitvale / Hwy 45
18 3:36 Christie Lane / Hwy, 45
19 3:37 Neva/Hwy. 45 1-8 only
20 3:51 4378 River Road
21 3:55 4542 River Road
22 4:23 1957 Dry Slough Rd. Farnsworth Ranch

Red Font Indicates Red Light Crossover

Drivers do not make stops that are not on the route sheet without authorization of Transportation Director.

UPDATED: 171072001 11225 AM
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